From: Reynhout. Olivia

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: Information Request Regarding Metra RFP No. 23282 - Emergency Environmental Consulting Services
Date: Friday, February 1, 2019 12:38:03 PM

Dear Mr. Stuebner and/or Ms. Haton,

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act for 1) the company name and address of the
vendor who was awarded the contract to provide the services requested in Metra RFP No. 23282,
Emergency Environmental Consulting Services; 2) a copy of the full, final proposal submitted by that
vendor; 3) a copy of the bid tabulation/evaluations done by Metra.

Please send the requested documents as PDFs. | request that you email me the documents at
oreynhout@wcgrp.com, or if that is not possible, mail it to me on a CD to: Weaver Consultants
Group, LLC, 1316 Bond Street, Suite 108, Naperville, IL 60563. | understand that there may be a fee
for providing this information; | am not making this request for a commercial purpose.

Please contact me 1) if it is not possible to obtain the information as a PDF or on a CD; and 2) for my
authorization on any charge in excess of $25.

I look forward to hearing from you. Thank you for your response, we appreciate your help on this.

Regards,

Olivia Reynhout
Technical Assistant Il

Y Weaver Consultants Group

1316 Bond Street | Suite 108

Naperville, IL 60563

0:630-717-4848 | D: 630-687-6201 | F: 630-717-4850

www.wcgrp.com | oreynhout@wcgrp.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information contained in this email message (including any attachments) may be confidential, privileged or both, and is

intended exclusively for the addressee(s) intended by the sender. If it appears you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and then delete; any other use of this email message is prohibited. Thank you.
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